



15-DAY NOTICE

DATE:

January 2, 2019

TO:

All Individuals and Groups Interested in the Activities
of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing

FROM:

Mary Vixie Sandy
Executive Director
Commission on Teacher Credentialing

SUBJECT: Notice of Modifications to the Proposed Amendments to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Pertaining to the Single Induction Experience for New Teachers

The Commission on Teacher Credentialing (Commission) conducted a public hearing on April 13, 2018 regarding the proposed amendments to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations (CCR) pertaining to the Single Induction Experience for New Teachers. **Notice is Hereby Given**, pursuant to the requirements of Government Code §11346.8(c) and section 44 of Title 1 of the California Code of Regulations, that the Commission has proposed the following modifications to the text of the proposed regulations. Any person who wishes to comment on the proposed modifications may do so by submitting written comments postmarked beginning January 3, 2019 to January 17, 2019 to the person indicated on the response form attached to this 15-Day Notice.

Note: Any written comments are to be restricted to the recent modifications to the enclosed language. The Commission is not required to respond to comments received in response to this notice on other aspects of the proposed regulations. All written comments received or postmarked by January 17, 2019 **which pertain to the modified** text of the proposed regulations provided in this notice will be reviewed and responded to by Commission staff as part of the compilation of the rulemaking file.

Summary of Modifications to 5 CCR §80048.8.1

(a)(2) Delete the phrase “an approved Teacher Induction Program” and add the phrase “a Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction,” as defined in subsection (e)(2), to provide added clarity and consistency throughout this section of regulations when referencing the program of mentoring and support for beginning teachers.

(c) Delete the phrase “clear teacher induction program” and add the phrase “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction,” as defined in subsection (e)(2), to provide added clarity and consistency throughout this section of regulations when referencing the program of mentoring and support for beginning teachers.

(e)(1) Delete the phrase “comprehensive document that must address the California Standards for the Teaching Profession (CSTP).” Add the language plan designed collaboratively at the beginning of the candidate’s enrollment in the Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction by the candidate and the mentor, with input from the employer regarding the candidate’s job assignment, to comprehensively document the candidate’s growth and learning during the beginning teacher induction experience. The ILP shall be tailored to the needs of the candidate’s credential type and job assignment. The ILP shall also be designed so that the candidate is provided with a high level of mentoring and support to assist the candidate in developing enduring professional skills. The ILP shall address the six California Standards for the Teaching Profession as specified in Section 80413.3(c)(4). Delete the phrase “The ILP provides the ‘road map’ for the streamlined induction experience for clear credential candidates and” since this language is no longer necessary with the phrase added above. Delete the “c” and add the letter “C” to correct the grammar as this is now the beginning of a sentence. The purpose of these changes is to add clarity and make more specific the role and purpose of the Individual Learning Plan and its part in a Commission-Approved Beginning Teacher Induction Program and what should be part of the teacher’s experience in the program.

Add “-” between ILP and based for grammar and to show the direct connection between terms. Add “shall” to identify this as required goal of the program in preparing the teacher to qualify for the clear credential. Delete the “s” at the end of “provides” to correct the grammar of the sentence.

(e)(2) Delete the phrase “Teacher Induction” and add the phrase “Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” to provide clarity and consistency. Add “ before the word “Commission” and add “ after the word “Induction” to clarify this as a term to be defined.

Delete “A two year, job embedded program of mentoring, support and learning based in the California Standards for the Teaching Profession that begins in the teacher’s first year of teaching.” Add “A program of beginning teacher induction as specified in Education Code Section 44259(c)(2) approved by the Commission and accredited by the Committee on Accreditation pursuant to Section 80691(h).” The revised definition clarifies the authority behind the program as defined in statute for approving individuals for the clear teaching credential and the accreditation process as outlined in regulations that establishes the process by which induction programs are approved by the Commission for this purpose.

Summary of Modifications to 5 CCR §80413

(b)(7) Delete “Commission-approved teacher induction program.” Add the defined term as found in §80048.8.1(e)(2) “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction.” This same term will be used throughout this section for clarity and consistency.

(c) Delete “clear teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(d) Delete “clear teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(e) Add the phrase “All applicants for multiple subject and single subject clear credentials issued pursuant to Education Code Section 44259(c) shall complete the requirements in subsection (b)(2) above,” relocated from the former subsection (c). The underlining of this phrase was inadvertently omitted in the original proposed regulations text.

(f)(1) Delete “Commission-approved induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(f)(3) Delete this subsection as it no longer applies. With the passage of the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), any previous requirements based on No Child Left Behind (NCLB) are no longer applicable. In addition, at the December 2015 meeting, the Commission adopted new induction standards that now require all induction and clear credential programs meet the same standards. As a result, fifth year clear credential programs have transitioned to the Commission-Approved Beginning Teacher Induction Program, now the available route for preliminary credential holders to obtain the clear credential. This change was left out of the original proposed amendments as an oversight.

Summary of Modifications to 5 CCR §80523

(a) Delete “waive.” Add “extend the time periods prescribed by.” This change more accurately reflects the process of extensions to credentials and removes any ambiguity related to the term “waive,” which can be used to signify removal of a requirement. This clarifies that the purpose of an extension is to provide a temporary postponement of a candidate’s meeting a credential requirement due to mitigating factors and allow additional time for all credential requirements to be fulfilled.

Delete 44620 as a typographical error. Add 44260 in its place as the correct reference of authority.

Delete 44348 as not applicable.

(c) Delete “waivers” and add “extensions” for the reasons explained in connection with subsection (a).

(d) Delete “Commission-approved teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(d)(1) Delete “Commission-approved teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(d)(2)(B) Delete “the teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(d)(2)(C) Delete “Commission-approved teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(e) Delete “Commission-approved teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(e)(1) Delete “an approved teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(e)(2)(B)(i) Delete “teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(e)(2)(B)(ii) Delete “teacher induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(e)(2)(B)(i) Delete “induction program.” Add “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” for clarity and consistency.

(f)(1)(e) Delete “in”. Add “pursuant to” as a more correct term in referencing the appropriate statute. Add “et seq” to clarify that it is inclusive of the sections of statute that follow in defined as the “Charter Schools Act of 1992” being referenced.

(f)(2) Delete “Commission-approved teacher induction program is a two year, job embedded program of mentoring, support and learning based in the California Standards for the Teaching Profession that begins in the teacher’s first year of teaching”. Add the definition as follows to clarify that it is the same program as described in §80048.8.1(e)(2): “Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” – A program of beginning teacher induction as specified in Education Code Section 44259(c)(2) approved by the Commission and accredited by the Committee on Accreditation pursuant to Section 80691(h).

The entire rulemaking file, including this notice, is available for public inspection at the Commission’s office located at 1900 Capitol Avenue, Sacramento, California from January 3, 2019 to January 17, 2019 between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm. Please ask for David Crable.

Attached is a copy of the entire text, clearly showing the deleted text in ~~double strike through~~ and the new proposed text in double underline. Single underline is already noticed for the 45-day comment period and the public comment period closed on April 9, 2018.

**CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS
TITLE 5. EDUCATION
DIVISION 8. COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING**

§ 80048.8. Specific Requirements for the Preliminary Education Specialist Instruction Credential.

(a) The minimum requirements for the five-year preliminary Education Specialist Instruction Credential includes (1) through (10):

(1) a baccalaureate or higher degree from a regionally accredited institution of higher education;

(2) the completion of a Commission-approved preliminary Education Specialist program of professional preparation, as appropriate to the specialty area(s) sought; as provided in Education Code Section 44373(c).

(3) meet the basic skills requirement as described in Education Code Section 44252, unless exempt by statute;

(4) subject-matter knowledge by one of the following:

(A) passage of examination(s) as provided in Education Code Sections 44280, 44281, and 44282 as appropriate for the multiple subject credential, or for the single subject credential in the areas of art, English, foreign language, mathematics including foundational-level mathematics, music, social science, or science including foundational-level general science and specialized science; or

(B) by completion of a subject matter program as provided in Education Code Section 44310 as appropriate for the multiple subject credential, or for the single subject credential in the areas of art, English, foreign language, mathematics including foundational-level mathematics, music, social science, or science including foundational-level general science and specialized science.

(C) holders of a California clear, professional clear, preliminary, Level I, or life teaching credential requiring a baccalaureate or higher degree, verification of subject-matter competence, and a program of professional preparation, including student teaching, are exempt from the subject matter knowledge requirement.

(D) candidates for the education specialist credential in Early Childhood Special Education are exempt from the subject matter knowledge requirement.

(5) demonstration of the study of alternative methods of developing English language skills, including the study of reading, as described in Education Code Section 44259(b)(4) and passage of the reading instruction competence assessment as provided in Education Code Section 44283;

(6) knowledge of the Constitution of the United States, as specified in Education Code Section 44335;

(7) completion of the study of health education, as described in Education Code Section 44259(c)(4)(A);

(8) completion of the study of computer based technology, including the uses of technology in educational settings, as described in Education Code Section 44259(c)(4)(C);

(9) completion of the study of English learners as described in Education Code Section 44259.5(c); and

(10) The preliminary Education Specialist preparation program must develop a Transition Plan for each candidate prior to the completion of the preliminary program that will assist the developers of the ~~Individualized Induction Plan (IIP)~~ Individual Learning Plan (ILP).

(b) Period of Validity.

(1) A preliminary Education Specialist Instruction Credential issued on the basis of the completion of the requirements in subsection (a) is valid for five years.

(c) Definition.

(1) "Transition Plan": The preliminary education specialist preparation program will develop a Transition Plan for each candidate prior to the completion of the preliminary program that will assist the developers of the ~~IIP~~ ILP defined in Section 80048.8.1~~(d)~~(1). The Plan includes the individual's strengths and areas of need that can be addressed in the clear credential preparation program. The Plan facilitates the individual's transition from initial teacher preparation to a clear education specialist credential preparation program by building upon and providing opportunities for demonstration and application of the pedagogical knowledge and skills acquired in the preliminary credential preparation program.

Note: Authority cited: Section 44225(q), Education Code. Reference: Sections 44227(a), 44251, 44252, 44259, 44259.5, 44265, 44274.2, 44280, 44281, 44283, 44310, 44335 and 44373, Education Code.

§ 80048.8.1. Specific Requirements for the Clear Education Specialist Instruction Credential.

(a) The minimum requirements for the clear Education Specialist Instruction Credential for a candidate prepared in California include all of the following:

(1) possession of a preliminary or Level I Education Specialist Instruction Credential;

~~(2) Within 60 days of employment or, in the case of an individual who is not employed, prior to beginning a supported beginning teacher induction program, the candidate shall, in collaboration with the cooperating college or university, or the employer electing to employ the candidate, or the employer's designee, develop an Individualized Induction Plan (IIP) including supported induction and job related course of advanced preparation. Either the college or university or the employer may be the program sponsor. The IIP must meet the conditions in the subsections~~

~~below~~ Enrollment in and successful completion of the mentor supported Individual Learning Plan (ILP) based requirements in ~~an approved Teacher Induction Program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction;

~~(A) An approved IIP signed by the participating parties: the credential candidate, program coordinator from the Clear Credential program sponsor, and employer or designee. The IIP may be revised as needed upon agreement by same parties;~~

~~(B) A maximum of 12 semester units (or its equivalent) of coursework or professional development can be listed on the IIP or a combination of the two as determined in the IIP;~~

~~(C) A person not employed in a school setting may complete the Education Specialist Clear Credential requirements in an educational setting that is mutually acceptable to the parties signing the Individualized Induction Plan, so long as that setting allows demonstration of effective teaching and the menu of professional development options address all credentials that are being cleared; and~~

~~(D) If an individual holds more than one general or special education credential that requires the completion of an induction program for renewal, the ILP Individualized Induction Plan (IIP) that guides the teacher's advanced preparation shall be written to clear all general and special education preliminary credentials held as is applicable to the candidate's assignment and induction participation.~~

(b) Completion of a Commission-approved preparation program accredited by the Committee on Accreditation in the clear credential specialty area(s) sought, as provided in Education Code Section 44373(c).

~~(c) A qualified applicant holding a valid clear Multiple Subject or Single Subject Teaching Credential who has completed a clear teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction shall upon completion of a preliminary education specialist credential program be granted a clear Education Specialist Instruction Credential without first being required to hold a preliminary Education Specialist Instruction Credential or complete an additional induction experience.

(d) Period of Validity.

(1) A clear Education Specialist Instruction Credential issued on the basis of the completion of the requirements in subsections (a), ~~and (b), and (c)~~ is valid for five years.

(e) Definitions.

(1) ~~"Individualized Induction Plan"~~ "Individual Learning Plan (ILP)": Based on the Transition Plan defined in Section 80048.8(c)(1), the ~~IIP includes appropriate professional development and/or course work designed to expand and apply the candidate's skills and knowledge. The scope of the IIP is determined by the teacher's educational setting and/or areas identified in the Transition~~

~~Plan as areas of need. The IIP identifies the coursework, experiences, and/or tasks that must be completed while guiding the activities to support growth and improvement of professional practice.~~ ILP is a plan designed collaboratively at the beginning of the candidate's enrollment in the Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction by the candidate and the mentor, with input from the employer regarding the candidate's job assignment, to comprehensively document the candidate's growth and learning during the beginning teacher induction experience. The ILP shall be tailored to the needs of the candidate's credential type and job assignment. The ILP shall also be designed so that the candidate is provided with a high level of mentoring and support to assist the candidate in developing enduring professional skills. The ILP shall address the six California Standards for the Teaching Profession as specified in Section 80413.3(c)(4). ~~comprehensive document that must address the California Standards for the Teaching Profession (CSTP). The ILP provides the 'road map' for the streamlined induction experience for clear credential candidates and e~~ Completion of the ILP-based activities shall provide evidence in determining candidate competency for the clear credential recommendation.

~~(2) "Commission-Approved Teacher Induction Program of Beginning Teacher Induction" - A two year, job embedded program of mentoring, support and learning based in the California Standards for the Teaching Profession that begins in the teacher's first year of teaching.~~ A program of beginning teacher induction as specified in Education Code Section 44259(c)(2) approved by the Commission and accredited by the Committee on Accreditation pursuant to Section 80691(h).

Note: Authority cited: Section 44225, Education Code. Reference: Sections 44225, 44251, 44259, 44265 and 44373, Education Code.

§ 80413. Specific Requirements for Preliminary and Clear Multiple and Single Subject Teaching Credentials for Applicants Prepared in California.

(a) The minimum requirements for the five-year preliminary multiple and single subject teaching credentials for California-prepared applicants shall include successful completion of all of the following:

(1) A baccalaureate degree or higher degree, except in professional education, from a regionally accredited institution of higher education. For the single subject credential candidate, the degree earned shall not be in professional education.

(2) Meet the basic skills requirement as described in Education Code Section 44252, unless exempt by statutes or regulations.

(3) A Commission-approved multiple subject or single subject program of professional preparation, as appropriate to the credential sought as described in Education Code Section 44259(b)(3).

(4) Completion of a study of alternative methods of developing English language skills, including the study of reading, as provided in Education Code Section 44259(b)(4). In addition multiple

subject applicants shall pass the reading instruction competence assessment as provided in Education Code Section 44283.

(5) Subject-matter knowledge:

(A) For a multiple subject credential, an applicant enrolled in a teacher preparation program shall meet this requirement either by passage of an examination as provided in Education Code Sections 44280, 44281, and 44282 or by completion of a subject-matter program as provided in Education Code Section 44310.

(B) For a single subject credential, an applicant shall meet this requirement either by passage of an examination as provided in Education Code Sections 44280, 44281, and 44282 or by completion of a subject-matter program as provided in Education Code Section 44310.

(6) Demonstration of knowledge of the Constitution of the United States as provided in Education Code Section 44335.

(7) Demonstration of basic competency in the use of computers in the classroom as provided in Education Code Section 44259(b)(7).

(8) Verification of completion from a Commission-approved program accredited by the Committee on Accreditation in the preliminary credential sought, as provided in Education Code Sections 44373(c) and 44259(b)(3).

(b) The minimum requirements for the clear multiple or single subject teaching credentials must be completed within five years from the initial date of the issuance of the preliminary credential. The requirements include, successful completion of all of the following:

(1) Possession of a valid preliminary teaching credential.

(2) ~~Effective August 30, 2004, c~~Completion of a Commission-approved program of beginning teacher induction as specified in Education Code Section 44259(c)(2). ~~If a beginning teacher is eligible for induction but an employing agency verifies that induction is not available or the employing agency verifies that the beginning teacher is required under the federal No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 (20 U.S.C. Sec. 6301 et seq.) to complete subject matter course work to be qualified for a teaching assignment, the beginning teacher may complete a Commission-accredited fifth year program.~~

(3) A health education requirement, as provided in Education Code Section 44259(c)(4)(A).

(4) Special education training, as provided in Education Code Section 44259(c)(4)(B).

(5) Study of advanced computer-based technology, including the uses of technology in educational settings, as provided in Education Code Section 44259(c)(4)(C).

(6) Effective July 1, 2005 advanced study in the area of Teaching English Learners.

(7) An application for a clear multiple subject or single subject credential shall only be submitted by a ~~Commission approved teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction, either (A) or (B) below:

(A) ~~A Commission approved induction program; or~~

(B) ~~A regionally accredited institution of higher education with a Commission accredited fifth year.~~

(c) ~~A qualified applicant holding a valid Education Specialist Instruction Credential who has completed a clear teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction shall upon completion of a preliminary multiple subject teaching credential program be granted a clear multiple subject teaching credential without first being required to hold a preliminary multiple subject teaching credential or complete an additional induction experience. ~~All applicants for multiple subject and single subject clear credentials issued pursuant to Education Code Section 44259(c) with an issuance date on or after August 30, 2004 shall complete the requirements in subsection (b)(2) above.~~

(d) The Commission may extend the term of the credential for a two-year period if the following conditions apply:

(1) ~~An individual's five-year preliminary time period has expired or will expire within one calendar year and the individual obtains employment in an employing agency as defined in subsection (f) which would allow the individual to complete the requirements in subsection (b).~~

(2) ~~The individual submits the following to the Commission:~~

(A) ~~A completed Application for Credential Authorizing Public School Service (41-4) together with its related Instruction and Information Sheet and Form OA-EF, as specified in section 80001, and the appropriate fee as specified in section 80487(a)(1).~~

(B) ~~Verification of employment from an employing agency in a position that allows the individual to complete the clear credential program.~~

(C) ~~Verification of enrollment in a Commission approved clear credential program.~~

(3) ~~The extension may be issued only once, except in cases where the individual provides proof that verifies sufficient progress toward completion of the requirements.~~ A qualified applicant holding a valid Education Specialist Instruction Credential who has completed a clear teacher induction program Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction shall upon completion of a preliminary single subject teaching credential program be granted a clear single subject teaching credential without first being required to hold a preliminary single subject teaching credential or complete an additional induction experience.

~~(e) The Commission may extend one time the term of the credential for a three-year period if the following conditions apply:~~

~~(1) An individual's five-year preliminary time period has expired or will expire within one calendar year and the individual has not been employed in a position which would allow completion of the requirements in subsection (b).~~

~~(2) The individual submits the following to the Commission:~~

~~(A) A completed Application for Credential Authorizing Public School Service (41-4), together with its related Instruction and Information Sheet and Form OA-EF, as specified in section 80001, and the appropriate fee as specified in section 80487(a)(1).~~

~~(B) A signed statement by the individual which includes:~~

~~(i) Why the clear credential program was not completed in the five years while the preliminary credential was valid and a description of the plan to complete the requirements within the three-year extension time period, and~~

~~(ii) Certification that he or she was not employed in a position for which the clear credential program was available or was employed for less than one school year and was not able to complete the clear credential program. All applicants for multiple subject and single subject clear credentials issued pursuant to Education Code Section 44259(c) shall complete the requirements in subsection (b)(2) above, with the exception of those qualifying under subsections (c) and (d).~~

~~(f) Definitions:~~

~~(1) The term "employing agency" as used in this section shall mean:~~

~~(A) Public school districts in California.~~

~~(B) County offices of education or county superintendents of schools in California.~~

~~(C) Schools that operate under the direction of a California state agency.~~

~~(D) Nonpublic, nonsectarian schools and agencies as defined in Education Code Sections 56365 and 56366.~~

~~(E) Charter Schools as established in Education Code Section 47600.~~

~~(F) Private schools.~~

~~(G) Juvenile court school.~~

~~(H) Juvenile or adult corrections.~~

~~(21) A beginning teacher is one who is eligible to participate in a Commission approved induction program.~~
Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction.

~~(3) The "clear credential program" as used in this section shall mean either completion of a Commission approved induction program or Commission accredited fifth year of study.~~

Note: Authority cited: Section 44225, Education Code. Reference: Sections 44227, 44251, 44252, 44259, 44259.5, 44280, 44281, 44282, 44283, 44310, 44335 and 44373, Education Code.

§ 80523. Extensions of Time.

(a) The Commission may assign to its certification staff the authority to ~~waive extend the time periods prescribed by~~ Education Code Sections 44251, ~~44253, 44277, 44279, 44620, 44260, 44260.2, 44325, or 44348~~ or 44455 concerning the term of the credential for applicants who request a one-year extension of time to complete requirements. The applicant must demonstrate good cause for requesting an extension of time to complete requirements. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to, the following:

- (1) a requirement has been established since the applicant received his or her credential;
- (2) the applicant was unable to complete requirements because of personal health problems or the health problems of a family or household member;
- (3) the applicant is currently employed in a position requiring a credential or its equivalent and no IHE or LEA can be reached within one and one-half hours of traveling time;
- (4) the applicant submits verification from the IHE or LEA that there were no openings in the program or that the required course work was unavailable;
- (5) the applicant unknowingly completed course work, such as continuing education courses, which the IHE, LEA, or Commission cannot accept toward completion of the requirements;
- (6) the applicant did not receive information about the requirement from the Commission with sufficient time to complete the requirement;
- (7) the applicant enrolled in a second or subsequent IHE or LEA and the new IHE or LEA required additional course work or assessment which the applicant was unable to complete on time;
- (8) demands of job or family made attendance at an IHE or LEA impossible;
- (9) the applicant has completed educational requirements, but has not met the experience requirement; and
- (10) the applicant has not been employed in the California public school system since the credential was issued;

(b) Application for a one-year extension pursuant to subsection (a) requires submission of a completed Application for Credential Authorizing Public School Service (41-4) together with its related Instruction and Information Sheet and Form OA-EF, as specified in section 80001, the appropriate fee as specified in section 80487(a)(1), a letter explaining the good cause for the extension, and verification of enrollment in a program or course work as related to the requirements associated with the document for which the extension is requested.

(bc) These ~~waivers~~ extensions described in subsection (a) may be issued only once, except in cases where the extenuating circumstances continue to exist and the applicant has made sufficient progress toward completion of the requirements.

(d) The Commission may extend one-time the term of a preliminary or Level I teaching credential that requires completion of a ~~Commission-approved teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction for a two-year period if the following conditions apply:

(1) An individual's five-year time period has expired or will expire within one calendar year and the individual obtains employment in an employing agency as defined in subsection (f) which would allow the individual to complete ~~an approved teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction.

(2) The individual submits the following to the Commission:

(A) A completed Application for Credential Authorizing Public School Service (41-4) together with its related Instruction and Information Sheet and Form OA-EF, as specified in section 80001, and the appropriate fee as specified in section 80487(a)(1).

(B) Verification of employment from an employing agency in a position that allows the individual to complete ~~the teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction.

(C) Verification of enrollment in a ~~Commission-approved teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction.

(e) The Commission may extend one time the term of a preliminary or Level I teaching credential that requires completion of a ~~Commission-approved teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction for a three-year period if the following conditions apply:

(1) An individual's five-year time period has expired or will expire within one calendar year and the individual has not been employed in a position which would allow completion of ~~an approved teacher induction program~~ Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction.

(2) The individual submits the following to the Commission:

(A) A completed Application for Credential Authorizing Public School Service (41-4), together with its related Instruction and Information Sheet and Form OA-EF, as specified in section 80001, and the appropriate fee as specified in section 80487(a)(1).

(B) A signed statement by the individual which includes:

(i) Why the ~~teacher induction program~~Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction was not completed in the five years while the preliminary or Level I credential was valid and a description of the plan to complete the requirements within the three year extension time period, and

(ii) Certification that he or she was not employed in a position for which the ~~teacher induction program~~Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction was available or was employed for less than one school year and was not able to complete the ~~induction program~~Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction.

(f) Definitions:

(1) The term “employing agency” as used in this section shall mean the following located within the state of California:

(A) Public school districts.

(B) County offices of education or county superintendents of schools.

(C) Schools that operate under the direction of a California state agency.

(D) Nonpublic, nonsectarian schools and agencies as defined in Education Code Sections 56365 and 56366.

(E) Charter Schools as established ~~in~~pursuant to Education Code Section 47600 ~~et seq.~~

(F) Private schools.

(G) Juvenile court school.

(H) Juvenile or adult corrections.

(2) ~~Commission approved teacher induction program is a two year, job embedded program of mentoring, support and learning based in the California Standards for the Teaching Profession that begins in the teacher’s first year of teaching~~“Commission-Approved Program of Beginning Teacher Induction” – A program of beginning teacher induction as specified in Education Code Section 44259(c)(2) approved by the Commission and accredited by the Committee on Accreditation pursuant to Section 80691(h).

Note: Authority cited: Section 44225, Education Code. Reference: Sections 44225(m), 44251,
~~44253, 44260, 44260.2, 44325, 44277, 44279~~ and 44348, and 44455, Education Code.



Commission on Teacher Credentialing

1900 Capitol Avenue Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 (916) 323-5119 Fax (916) 322-0048 www.ctc.ca.gov

Attn: David Crable, Certification Division

Title: Notice of Modifications to the Proposed Amendments to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Pertaining to the Single Induction Experience for New Teachers

Sections: 80048.8.1, 80413, 80523

Response to the Modifications to the Proposed Amendments

If you disagree with the modifications to the proposed amendments, please return this response form to the Commission office, attention David Crable, at the above address postmarked no later than January 17, 2019.

1. **No**, I do not agree with the modifications to the proposed amendments for the following reasons:

Personal opinion of the undersigned

Organizational opinion representing: (Circle One)

School District, County Schools, College/University, Professional Organization,
Other _____

Signature: _____ Date _____

Printed Name: _____

Title: _____ Phone: _____

Employer/Organization:

Mailing Address: _____

Route to dc